
























Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Cliff Munson
To: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaDrought
Subject: Re: Action Required: Addtl" Information Needed for Kohl Creek Ranch LCS
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:25:04 PM

The pivot irrigates 118 acres without the end gun.
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From: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards <Shay.Richardson@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:25:29 AM
To: Cliff Munson 
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaDrought <DWR-ScottShastaDrought@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Action Required: Addtl' Information Needed for Kohl Creek Ranch LCS
 
Thanks, Cliff. Appreciate it!
 
From: Cliff Munson  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:24 AM
To: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards <Shay.Richardson@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaDrought <DWR-ScottShastaDrought@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Action Required: Addtl' Information Needed for Kohl Creek Ranch LCS

 

 

Shay, we do not have any water usage outside the pivot and the end gun is shut off. I will
get the pivot acerage 
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From: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards <Shay.Richardson@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:17:11 AM
To: Cliff Munson 
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaDrought <DWR-ScottShastaDrought@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Action Required: Addtl' Information Needed for Kohl Creek Ranch LCS

 
Hi Cliff,
 
We need some additional information regarding your water usage monitoring plan in the
LCS for Kohl Creek Ranch.
 



1. Please advise how many acres the pivot with the meter covers out of the total 160
acres included in the proposal.

2. Please provide your method(s) for monitoring water usage on the remaining
acreage not covered by the meter.

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks so much,
Shay
 
--
Shay Richardson
Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)
Supply, Demand, & Instream Flow Section
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights
 




